

From: [Sherman, Jessica R](#)
To: [Bearden, Matthew](#); [Warren, Kalina](#)
Cc: [Mihalic, Jennifer](#)
Subject: WQAP-2020-11-17-01
Date: Monday, November 30, 2020 11:44:05 AM
Attachments: [WQAP-2020-11-17-01.pdf](#)

Good morning,

I am emailing you in regards to samples HAB-SW-0023 and HAB-SW-0008 will be reported with a "J" qualifier due to a larger volume was accidentally pipetted and not enough acid was used to acidify the samples. Only the components chlorophyll-a, corrected and phaeophytin-a will be reported with a "J" qualifier.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to ask!

I apologize for this inconvenience.

Thank you for your time,

Jessica Sherman
Environmental Specialist I
FDEP Laboratory Biology Program
2600 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
Phone: (850) 245-8776